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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa1987/#dn

FROM THE DM‘”!\“"
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU JLA

To Representative Hines:

Your instructions for this amendment, as it affects s. 979.012 (1), stats., were to
“include only diseases that require notification of DHFS under ch. HFS 145, Appendix
ﬁ( A@) That Appendix divides numerous diseases into three categories: those requiring
immediate reporting to the patient’s local health officer, those requiring reporting to
the local health officer withjn 72 hours of identification, and those requiring reporting
to the state epidemiologist*within 72 hours of identification” I have assumed that you
intended to include all these diseases; please see the language I have drafted. Does this
meet your intent? Alternatively, “communicable disease” is defined under s. 990.01
(5g)‘fstats., for all of the statutes unless otherwise provided, as “any disease that the
department of health and family services determines, by rule, to be communicable in
% fac@ Did you possibly intend this meaning?

Debora A. Kennedy

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0137

E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us



Kennedy, Debora

" From: Jahnke, Carolyn
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 4:21 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora
Subject: An amendment to LRB-3062/2
Hi Debora,

I need an amendment drafted for LRB 3062/2 ~ waiting for the bill number as of now.
LRB-3062/2 would be modified as follows:
//Delete SECTIONS 12 and 13.
. Page 8, lines 7 to 10 modify to also allow for reporting by fax or phone.
/;’y.' Page 9, line 12--include only diseases that require notification of DHFS under ch. HFS 145, Appendix A.
4. Page 5, line 16--insert "at least" before "every" and delete the words "for the following 10 years"

Strike the word "the" on page 6, line 8. This clarifies that not all of the objectives in the public health
/7 agenda would have to be met to qualify for a higher level designation; just those set forth by DHFS by rule.
{{}%ﬁmua ‘%ﬂ [PV U
Thank you so much for this. We are looking to have a hearing on this bill and amendment on January 11th.
I am working on the notes you gave me for the other public health bill. Thank you again for all of this hard
work.

Carolyn

Carolyn Jahnke

Research Assistant

Clerk, Assembly Committee on Public Health
State Representative J.A. Hines
608.266.7746
carolyn.jahnke@legis.state.wi.us
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

December 20, 2005

To Representative Hines:

Your instructions for this amendment, as it affects s. 979.012 (1), stats., were to
“include only diseases that require notification of DHFS under ch. HFS 145, Appendix
A.” That Appendix divides numerous diseases into three categories: those requiring
immediate reporting to the patient’s local health officer, those requiring reporting to
the local health officer within 72 hours of identification, and those requiring reporting
to the state epidemiologist within 72 hours of identification. I have assumed that you
intended to include all these diseases; please see the language I have drafted. Does this
meet your intent? Alternatively, “communicable disease” is defined under s. 990.01
(5g), stats., for all of the statutes unless otherwise provided, as “any disease that the
department of health and family services determines, by rule, to be communicable in
fact.” Did you possibly intend this meaning?

Debora A. Kennedy

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0137

E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us
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State of Wisconsin
2005-2006 LEGISLATURE

CoORRECTIONS IN:
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 881

1 Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
2 (January 23, 2006)

3 1. Page 1, line 9: delete “office” and substitute “officer”.
4 (END)
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Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17, stats. ; Sen-
ate Rule 31; Assembly Rule 36; and Joint Rule 56.



